
You don't often get email from dakota.lafountain@ct.gov. Learn why this is important

From: Joubert, Dionne (Contractor)
To: LaFountain, Dakota
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Notice of Incomplete Request - EM-T-MOBILE-161-250911 - 922 (a/k/a 920) Danbury Road, Wilton
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 2:56:48 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Old approval.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Dakota,
 
Please see the original approval attached.
 
Thank you,

Dionne Joubert
Connecticut and New Hampshire Permitting Specialist – Tower Services
Phone: (281)749-5071
dionne.joubert.contractor@crowncastle.com

CROWN CASTLE
8020 Katy Freeway, Houston, TX 77024
CrownCastle.com 
 

 
From: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 1:49 PM
To: Joubert, Dionne (Contractor) <dionne.joubert.contractor@crowncastle.com>
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: Notice of Incomplete Request - EM-T-MOBILE-161-250911 - 922 (a/k/a 920) Danbury Road,
Wilton

 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good Afternoon,
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Please see the attached correspondence.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Dakota LaFountain
Office Assistant
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square,
New Britain, Connecticut, 06051
P: (860) 827-2935
 

 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this
email.




